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From: DAVENNA MCCLAIN <dmcclain@reveremortgage.com>
Subject: FW: Power of attorney
Date: January 18, 2008 1:49:05 PM CST
To: julie.jacobson@mac.com
"1 Attachment, 200 KB~ Save * -

Davenna McClain

Sr. Loan Specialist

Revere Mortgace

847-564-5201

847-564-3385 f

847-682-7466
dmcclain@reve ‘emortgage.com

NOHLVHVIA - ¥ON

From: DAVENNA MCCLAIN [mailto:dincclzin@reveremortgage.com)
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2008 1:21 PM

To: julie@jacobson.ws

Subject: Power of attorney

Julie, we are al. set for closing. | have set it up for the 24, need you

to come in between the 24-28 to sign the documents. | have attached the
power of attorney for you to have signed by David, please fill'it ov*;-cign

it and fax me a copy prior to coming in. Any questions, please let me know.

Davenna McClain

Sr. Loan Specialist

Revere Mortgage
847-564-5201 p

847-564-3385 f

847-682-7466 ¢
dmcclain@reveremorigage.com

LINITED POWER OF ATTORNEY

RKNOW ALL MEN BY THESE HERE  PRESENT

Fhat David Jacobson of Glencoe, linois, Does here-

by name. Constitute and appoint Julie Jacobson his

tru attorney . tor him and in him name, place and stead

o exevute notes, mortgages and all such documents as

iy be needed and o tahe all such setions as may be

deenmed necessary to effect the refinancing of the real

estite conmnonly: know as 481 South Avenue, Gleneoe

(hnois. 60022 ¢ The Full Legal description is attached)

thus hereby granting and giving authority and power 1o

pertorm alland every actand any thing whateyer requisite

and necessary o be done, 1o alb et and purposes, s

He mightor could doas i dre were personally present an the domg thereol, with full
power of substitution and revocation, hereby ratifying and contirming all that said Attorney

or hier substitute shall lawfully do o1 cause 1o be done by virtue hereot, This power expires on
200N,

Mmro3os3Y

INTESTINONY WHERFOF, David Jacobson sets his hand and seal this
day of Tow 22 2008,
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id Jucobsb? a
Aceepted By

The utdesstgned witness certifies that David Jacobson known to me to be the person
those name is seribed on the foregoing instrument appeared before me and the notary
public and acknow ledged signing and delivering the instrumient as his free and voluntary
act, for the uses and purposes therein set forth. [ believe him to be of sound mind and
menory. Dited Te poegy 2 4. 2008,

wines Peticeeee & &26\7

STATEO) )

COUNTYY )

| QU-;!L ’\"0 ‘ O anotary public inand for said County, Do hereby Certify thut
David Jacabsormang Tpi e 3ae HEE N kown personally to me to be the same
persatis as are aseribad aforesaid. did sign and seal said instrumient as a free and
voluntacy w,& for the pureases therein set forth, Given w u my hund and notarial seal,

this d& diy or C_Ej«,f,uﬁu\,b\ 2008, y
< XV Q)Lub
11

Document prepared by: Michael McConne
Mail To: Marathon Title Coo, 5 RevereOrine, Ste. 108, Northbrook 1. 60062
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“OFFICIAL SEAL"
ROSE MIGLIO
Notary Pubiic, State oi lilinois
My Comimission Expires 3/29/08

¢
*
0 4
*
*
:
F000CIC000000000 00000000

22222 22 24




- 0803641138 Page: 3 of 3

UNOFFICIAL COPY

File Number: mr070524
Property Tax ID: 05-07-116-011-0000

All of Lot 2 and that part of Lot 3 lying East of a line beginning at a point in
the South line of said Lot 3 which is 9 Feet West of the Southeast corner
thereof; Thence Northerly in a Straight line 81.75 Feet to a point in the
Easterly line of said Lot 3, 86.28 Feet from said Southeast Corner of Lot 3,
all in Owners Subdivision of Lots 1, 2,3,4,5, and 6 in Mulholand's
Resubdivision of Block 26 in Glencoe, a Subdivision of Sections 5,6,7 and
8, Township 42 North, Range 13 East of the Third Principal Meridian, in
Cook County, lllinois.

Common Addrzss:481 South Ave.
Glenae, lllinois 60022




